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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: projskgrp 
Sent: 06 November 2025 14:33
To: Botley West Solar Farm
Cc:
Subject: Response from A Townsend PIN 20055278

Categories: Deadline, EO

Please find below my response to the proposed solar farm. 
 
1)Proximity of solar panels to houses. I support a minimum distance of 250 metres between the 
edge of any part of the proposed solar array and any residential dwelling. 
 
2)Fencing and other enclosure methods. These should be subject to a design review process, 
instead of just opting for a lowest cost solution, carried out by independent experts, to the 
satisfaction of local planning authorities. 
 
3)Width of Public Rights of Way. To avoid the impression of narrow corridors through the panels’ 
fencing there should be a minimum of 15 metres width for public rights of way and be clearly 
identified as PRoWs. 
 
4)In view of the known short, medium and long term effects of climate change, it should be agreed 
by all parties concerned that contingency plans must be undertaken and published to 
accommodate flooding generally and emergency landing requirements for the airport at Kidlington.
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